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20.1 EFFECTIVE DATE:
This policy is effective beginning March 23, 2009.

20.2 GENERAL PURPOSE.:

The purpose of this policy is to establish interim policy guidance to department staff concerning Rule
316 implementation pending development of a final policy and disposition of rule amendments under
consideration.

The purpose of Rule 316 is to regulate and control emissions from nonmetallic mineral processing
activities. During the past several months rule language has come into question concerning the
definition of nonmetallic mineral processing, cohesive hard surface, and the applicability of some
requirements in specific circumstances. While the merits of the issues raised are in question, the
department will be moving forward with the rule revisions to clatify selected Rule 316 requirements.
Until this rule-making is finalized, the following policy will guide air quality staff implementation of Rule
316.

Certain violations issued based on rule language or recent revisions will be held in abeyance. These
violations will stand as record to the facilities involved as a notice of the expectation of immediate future
compliance; the department has no intention of proposing to incorporate new future compliance
schedules under Rule 316 §401. Violations for which enforcement action is to be suspended will be
reviewed and processed on a case-by-case basis.
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The following Rule 316 sections are slated for revision:

® §211 — definition of cohesive hard surface will be revised to more clearly define what is
acceptable;

® (235 — definition of nonmetallic mineral processing plant will be revised so cement transfer and
concrete product facilities are clearly included in the definition;

® §301.1a — stack emissions from crushing and screening will be revised so it is clear that facilities
ate required to meet both opacity and grain loading as independent standards;

® §302.1a&b — stack emissions from asphaltic concrete plants will be revised so it is clear that
facilities are required to meet both opacity and grain loading as independent standards.

20.3 GUIDANCE TO STAFF:
20.3.1 Planning and Analysis
The rule-making process will be started immediately with one (1) public workshop and one (1)

Director’s Couttesy Briefing scheduled and a final adoption target date scheduled no later than
December 2009.

20.3.2 Permitting
Applications will be reviewed based on the current intent of the rule and related federal requirements.

Permit conditions for cement transfer and concrete facilities (ot other facilities that must comply with
Rule 316 because of “storage” operations/activities) will be included with a regulatory confirmation
date. Conditions based on §301.1a and §302.1a & b will be written such that opacity and grain loading
are independent standards.

20.3.3 Enforcement
Violations for Rule 316 that have already been referred to the Enforcement Division will be reviewed
and evaluated in accordance with this policy for apptopriate action by Enforcement Division personnel.

20.3.3.1 Enforcement action will be suspended on violations issued based on the definition of
cohesive hatd sutface or issued to cement transfer or concrete product facilities. This will 7oz
include violations issued where no cohesive hard surface was implemented at all.

20.3.3.2 Enforcement of opacity violations issued for §301.1(a) will be reissued under related
federal regulations, e.g. 40CFR 60.672(2)(2). (Refetence attached subpart OOO, page 650).

20.3.3.3 Opacity violations issued under §302.1a or b will be reissued under related federal
regulations, e.g., 40CFR 60.92(a)(2) where the observed opacity was greater than or equal to
20%.

20.3.3.4 If the observed opacity for an asphaltic conctete plant was less than 20%, enforcement
will be suspended. (Reference attached subpart I, page 288).

20.3.3.5 Violators will be provided with a letter informing them of the status of their violations.
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20.3.4 Compliance

The following actions are to be taken by Applied Science Division petsonnel:

20.3.4.1 Cement transfer or concrete product facilities that have been issued violations are to
receive letters informing them that enforcement action will be suspended. (Reference attached
letter).

20.3.4.2 Inspections of cement transfer or concrete product facilities will occur for complaints or
observed violations of Rules 300, 310, 310.01, or other applicable rules.

20.3.4.3 Violation notices issued for opacity violations under §301.1(a) will be sent a cortection
notice reissuing the violation under 40 CFR 60.672(2)(2). (Reference attached subpart OOO,
page 650), with a copy of 40 CFR 60.672.

20.3.4.4 Violation notices issued if the observed opacity was greater than or equal to 20% under
§302.1a or b will be sent a cotrection notice reissuing the violation under 40 CFR 60.92(a)(2)
with a copy of 40 CFR 60.92.

20.3.4.5 Enforcement action for §302.1a or b will be suspended if observed opacity was less than
20%. (Reference attached subpatt I, page 288).

20.3.4.6 Except where issued for no cohesive hatd surface, other violations issued for §307.4 will
be evaluated on a case-by-case basis for possible suspension of enfotcement action in
accordance with this policy.

20.3.4.7 Sites or dust control plans will be evaluated using the current definition of cohesive hard
surface. Where it is noted that a site has chosen a method contrary to rule intent, the site will be
informed of future revisions verbally and on the inspection report. (i.e., “Cohesive hard surface
meets cutrent rule definition; it will not meet proposed revised rule definition.”)

20.4 QUESTIONS:
Questions concerning implementation of the policy are to be directed through division managers to the
Office of the Ditector.
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